
3as                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 

 
       

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not 
appearing on the agenda that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the commission.   

1. 6:30-6:40—Approval of the Minutes from March 9, 2016 

2. 6:40-7:00—Brief Overview of the Draft Climate Action 2020 Plan 

3. 7:00-7:05—Bike to Work Day Energizer Station 
4. 7:05—Exception to the 120 day submittal deadline—Cinco de Mayo on May 1, 2016: the 

CSEC must vote with a 2/3 vote in affirmative to grant an exception (attachment) 

5. 7:05-7:30—Event Reviews (attachments) 

a. July 4th Parade and Celebration 

b. Sonoma Valley Vintage Race Car Festival—June 4, 2016 

c. Cinco de Mayo—May 1, 2016 

6. 7:30-7:35—Subcommittee Reports  

a. Tree Committee (Standing Subcommittee) 

Participates on Tree Committee as voting member; reviews Tree Removal applications, 
arborist reports, research special projects. Comms. Rateaver and Brown. 
Next Tree Committee Meeting: April 21, 2016 

• Approval letter: Attachments 

7. 7:35-7:50—PG&E Community Pipeline Safety Initiative Presentation (attachment) 

8. 7:50-7:55—Arbor Day Update 

9. 7:55-8:05—Update on Budget Template for Special Events (attachment) 

10. 8:05-8:15—Update on the Plaza Park Restrooms (attachment) 

11. 8:15-8:20—Agenda Timeframe Discussion 

12. 8:20-8:25—Discussion on appeal of Farmers’ Market fees (attachment)  

13. 8:25-8:30—Future Agenda Items 

14. 8:30—Commissioner and Staff Comments 

15. Adjournment (Next regular meeting is May 11, 2016) 

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business referred to on the agenda are available for 
public inspection the Monday before each regularly scheduled meeting at City Hall, located at No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma CA.  Any 
documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the City Council regarding any item on this 
agenda after the agenda has been distributed will be made available for inspection at City Hall, No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma CA during regular 
business hours. 

   ___________________________________________ 
   Katherine Wall, Public Works Administrative Manager 

COMMUNITY SERVICES & ENVIRONMENT COMMISSION  
 EOC Room (Adjacent to the Police Department) 

175 First Street West 
Sonoma, CA 95476 

Wednesday, April 13, 2016 
6:30 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
Commissioners: Christopher Petlock-Chairman, Fred Allebach, Ken Brown, Christina Cook, Amy Harrington, 

Inge Hutzel, Richard Pollack, Chris Rateaver, Denise Wilbanks 
 
 
  

 



 

  

  
    COMMUNITY SERVICES & ENVIRONMENT COMMISSION 

City Hall, # 1 The Plaza 
Sonoma, CA 

 
March 9, 2016 

  DRAFT Minutes 
  

Commissioners Present:   Comms. Petlock-Chairman, Allebach, Brown, Cook, Harrington, 
Hutzel, Pollack, and Wilbanks 

 
Commissioners Absent:  Comm. Rateaver 
 
Also Present:    Special Event Coordinator/Associate Planner Atkins 
     Public Works Administrative Manager Wall 
     Bouquets to the Dead: Natasha Drengson 
     Vallejo Monument in the Plaza Park: Robert Demler, Peter 

Meyerhof, Martha Vallejo McGettigan, and Michael Ross  
     Valley of the Moon Certified Farmers’ Market: Chris Welch, Emily 

Fitzpatrick, and Bill Dardon  
              

Chair Petlock called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.   
 
1.  Approval of the Minutes from February 10, 2016 
It was moved by Comm. Pollack, seconded by Comm. Cook to approve the minutes of  
February 10, 2016. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
2. Post Event Reviews 
2.a. Bouquets to the Dead—October 31, November 1, November 2, and November 3, 2015. 

Staff report received. CSEC requested City staff to cover this event at future CSEC 
meetings, and therefore, event applicant no longer needs to attend CSEC meetings. 

 
3. Event Reviews 
3.a. Tuesday Night Farmers’ Market—May 3, 2016 through October 25, 2016, Tuesdays.  

It was moved by Comm. Pollack and seconded by Comm. Brown to approve the modified 
Plaza Permit Application for the 2016 Tuesday Night Farmers’ Market subject to Special 
Event Committee conditions of approval. The CSEC voted 8-0 (with one commissioner 
absent) to approve the application.  
 

4. Subcommittee Reports 
Tree Committee (Standing Subcommittee). Chair Petlock was appointed as the alternate 
Commissioner for the Tree Committee. 
 
5. Establish Fees for 2016 Tuesday Night Farmers’ Market 
It was moved by Comm. Pollack and seconded by Comm. Harrington to approve the established 
fees for the 2016 Tuesday Night Farmers’ Market. After discussion and public testimony, the 
CSEC voted 8-0 (with one commissioner absent) to approve the rental fee due at the end of the 
year in the amount of $750 provided the following actions are taken: $2,000 shall be allocated by 
the Valley of the Moon Certified Farmers’ Market (VOMCFM) for Electronic Benefit Transfer 
(EBT), $500 for advertising in support of EBT, and $750 for waving rental space fees for farmers 

kwall
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #1



Community Services & Environment Commission: DRAFT Minutes                                                           March 9, 2016 
 

 2 

when sales are offered by the farmer. In addition, all vendors shall provide weekly sales 
information to the VOMCFM. Therefore, the total amount due for the 2016 Tuesday Night 
Farmers’ Market is $1,964. This includes the $750 rental fee, the $958 Large Scale Permit 
Application Fee, and $256 Alcohol Permit fee. 
 

6. Budget Template Discussion 
Comm. Allebach introduced an example of a budget template for special events. Comm. 
Allebach to schedule a meeting with staff, the City Manager, and the Finance Director to discuss 
special event budget templates or summary page options that could accompany the full financial 
report.  
 

7. Discussion on Rational for Events 
Comm. Allebach reiterated the budget template discussion that was reviewed in the previous 
agenda item. 
 
8. Notice of Review and Preparation of the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan Update  
Information received. 
 
9. Continued Consideration of Monument in the Plaza Park 
It was moved by Comm. Brown and seconded by Comm. Harrington to approve the materials for 
the monument to Sonoma’s Founder, General M.G. Vallejo that will be erected in the Plaza Park. 
After discussion and public testimony, the CSEC voted 7-1 (with one commissioner absent; 
Comm. Allebach dissented) to approve the plaques (including the plaque font and text), stone 
seating wall, and stone pavers as demonstrated to the CSEC.  
 
10. Plaza park Restrooms 
Comm. Wilbanks recounted the meeting with the Public Works Director and staff regarding the 
Plaza Park restroom improvements. Representatives from CSEC decided to move forward with 
bringing this item to City Council, either during the public comment period at a Council meeting 
or by proceeding through the proper channels to add the discussion item to a Council meeting 
agenda. 
 
11. Future Agenda Items 
The following items will be placed on the April 13, 2016 meeting agenda: 

• Feedback on Plaza Park Restrooms (requested by Comm. Wilbanks). 
• Update regarding the special event budget template (requested by Comm. Allebach). 
• Arbor Day Update (requested by Comm. Brown). 
• Discussion regarding adding a timeframe to future CSEC agendas (requested by Comm. 

Cook). 
 
12. Commissioner and staff Comments 
 
Chair Petlock adjourned the meeting at 9:10 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 
April 13, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
__________________________ 
Katherine Wall, Public Works Administrative Manager 



Agenda Item #4 
April 13, 2016 

M E M O 

 

TO: Community Services and Environment Commission 

FROM: Special Event Coordinator Atkins  

RE: Cinco de Mayo Event--May 1, 2016 

 

 
 
Section E.1.2 of the Special Events Policy states the following: “For all other events, complete applica-
tions must be submitted at least 120 days prior to the event. An exception to the 120 day submittal dead-
line may be grated provided 2/3 of the CSEC vote in the affirmative to grant the exception.” 
Unfortunately, the application for 2016 will mark the second year in a row that the La Luz Center has 
submitted the Cinco de Mayo application less than 120 days prior to the event. 
 
Staff recommends that the CSEC advise the La Luz Center to consider submitting the 2017 application no 
later than January 6, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Angie Sanchez, via email 



Agenda Item #5.a 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Community Services and Environment Commission 
       
Staff: Wendy Atkins Special Event Coordinator 
 
Agenda Item: July 4 parade and Celebration 
 Plaza Park Use Application  

 
Sponsor:   Sonoma Community Center 

 
Date of use:  July 3, 2016 Sunday (booth set up) and July 4, 2016; 

Monday 
 
Area(s) of use:  SE Quadrant, Horseshoe, Rear Parking Lot 

 
Discussion 
The Special Event Committee (SEC) considered the event application on March 30, 
2016. 
 
The City Council approved the Permit Application For Use of City Streets on April 4, 
2016.  
 
 SEC Conditions of Approval: 

 18 portable restrooms and two hand washing stations required. 
 Meet two weeks before event with Street Supervisor and Parks Supervisor. 
 Sonoma Community Center to provide security (18) to monitor parade route. 
 Provide contact information for security manager and Sonoma Community 

Center staff to Police Department. 
 Sonoma Community Center staff must meet with Police Department two weeks 

prior to event. 
 Sonoma Community Center staff will monitor Plaza set up to ensure items are 

not left in public right of way. 
 Must get City Alcohol Permit and ABC Permit. 
 Police Department will work with the Native Sons for road closures. 
 Maintain emergency vehicle access around entire horseshoe. 
 Provide personnel to remove barricades in an emergency. 
 All cooking vendors and tents must have fire extinguishers. 
 Event Day Fire Department inspection. 
 Cooking areas must be segregated from Public. 

 
Recommended Commission Action:  

 Approve the Plaza Permit Application subject to the SEC conditions of approval. 
   

Special Event Committee (SEC) Members Present:  
Administrative Captain Jones, Police Chief Sackett, Parks Supervisor Melberg, Street 
Supervisor Merrill, Special Event Coordinator Atkins 

 



Attachments: 
2016 Plaza Use Application  
2015 Post Event Evaluation 
 
 
cc: Josh Cutler, Sonoma community Center, via email 
 

































Agenda Item #5.b 
April 13, 2016 

 
MEMO 

 
 
To: Community Services and Environment Commission 
       
Staff: Wendy Atkins, Special Event Coordinator 
 
Agenda Item: Plaza Park Use Application  
 
 2016 Sonoma Valley Vintage Race Car Festival 

 
Sponsor:   Speedway Children’s Charities 

 
Date(s) of use:  June 4, 2016, Saturday  
 
Area(s) of use:  Plaza Horseshoe Pavement, SE Quadrant 
  

 
The Special Event Committee (SEC) considered the event application on March 30, 
2016.  
 
SEC Conditions of Approval: 

 Seven portable restrooms shall be required. 
 If staff monitoring is required it shall occur at a rate not to exceed $224 per hour. 
 Event organizers will contact the CHP to arrange the escort down Broadway and 

around the Plaza.  
 Caltrans will not require an Encroachment Permit since the parade does not 

impede Hwy 12 traffic for more than 20 minutes. Likewise, the City of Sonoma 
will not require a Street Permit. The historic cars drive around the Plaza, impede 
pedestrian crossings briefly at the four Plaza corners. Pedestrian safety will be 
managed by Sonoma Raceway track safety personnel monitoring all affected 
intersections.  

 Applicant to meet Parks and Street Supervisors two weeks before event. 
Mandatory post event meeting 8:00 a.m. first working day subsequent to the 
event. 

 City Alcohol Permit and ABC Permit required. Speedway Children’s Charities will 
hire security to monitor for alcohol wrist bands.  

 Sonoma Raceway Track Ambassadors posted at the perimeter of the event. 
 Maintain emergency vehicle access around horseshoe. Vehicles shall be parked 

tight to curb and parked in a parallel fashion. 
 Provide personnel to remove barricades in emergency. 
 Provide vendor list two weeks prior to event to Alan Jones and Wendy Atkins 
 A minimum of 20 feet clearance is required between cooking vendors. 
 Fire extinguishers are required for cooking and tents. 
 Fire Department event day inspection required. 

 
Recommended Commission Action:  
SEC recommendation for the 2016 Sonoma Valley Vintage Race Car Festival: Approve 
the Plaza Park Use Application as submitted with SEC conditions of approval. 



 
SEC Members: Fire Marshal Jones, Police Chief Sackett, Parks Supervisor Melberg, 
Street Supervisor Merrill, Associate Planner/Special Event Coordinator Atkins. 
 
Attachments: 

 Plaza Use Application – 2016 Sonoma Valley Historic Race Car Festival 
 2015 Post-Event Review 

 
cc: Jerry Wheeler, Sonoma Raceway, Speedway Children’s Charities, via email 
  
 
 









































Agenda Item #5.c 
April 13, 2016 

 
MEMO 

 
To: Community Services and Environment Commission 
       
Staff: Wendy Atkins, Special Event Coordinator 
 
Agenda Item: Plaza Permit Application  
 
 2016 Cinco de Mayo 

 
Sponsor:   La Luz Center 

 
Date(s) of use:  May 1, 2016 
  
Area(s) of use:  Amphitheater, Horseshoe Pavement, Horseshoe Lawn 
  

 
Discussion: The Special Event Committee (SEC) considered the event application on 
March 30, 2016.  
 
La Luz Center is requesting an exception. With approval on July 20, 2015 of the 
new Special Event Policy, the CSEC may approve the exception. 
 

1. Use of Horseshoe Lawn for Aztec dancer performance, a kids music 
performance, and a mariachi performance. 

a. Policy: Appendix A, Plaza Park, 1.b. Limitations – Event 
Activities 

i. The Plaza Horseshoe Lawn shall not be available for active 
use, such as, but not limited to, tents, booths, umbrellas, 
tables, signs etc. during special events. This restriction is 
intended to allow an unobstructed view of City Hall a 
National Historic Landmark and to minimize damage to the 
lawn.  

ii. With the approval of the CSEC, an exception may be 
granted for limited active use of the Plaza Horseshoe Lawn.  

 
SEC Applicant Discussion and Conditions of Approval: 

 No additional law enforcement staff needed. The SPD / SCSO will have an 
information booth at the event.  

 No Alcohol will be served.  
 Four portable restrooms required plus one washing station. 
 On site monitoring (if required) shall occur at a rate not to exceed $224 per hour. 
 Meet two weeks prior with the Parks Supervisor. 
 Provide vendor list to Alan Jones and Wendy Atkins two weeks prior to the event. 
 Each vendor to have a fire extinguisher. 
 Maintain emergency vehicle access around entire horseshoe and vendors shall be 

located tight to the curb. 
 Provide personnel to move barricades in case of an emergency. 
 Fire Department event day inspection required. 



 
Recommended Commission Action:  

 Approve the Plaza Park Permit Application subject to the SEC conditions of approval. 
 
SEC Members: Administrative Captain Jones, Police Chief Sackett, Parks Supervisor 
Melberg, Street Supervisor Merrill, Associate Planner/Special Event Coordinator Atkins. 

 
Attachments:   

 Plaza Permit Application – 2016 Cinco de May 
 Post-Event Review 205 

 
cc: Angie Sanchez, La Luz Center, via email 

































kwall
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #6.a

kwall
Typewritten Text

kwall
Typewritten Text







Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

1 

Community Pipeline Safety Initiative 
Sonoma Community Services and  
Environment Commission 
 
 
April 13, 2016 
 

kwall
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #7



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

2 

• PG&E’s top priority is the safety of our 
customers and communities – we are testing, 
studying and upgrading our gas system, 
including: 

- Hydrostatic pressure testing which 
verifies the pipeline’s strength and safe 
operating pressure 

- Internal pipe inspection robots to 
check for signs of corrosion  

- Valve automation to allow faster 
response during gas emergencies 

- Leak survey of our entire gas pipeline 
system more frequently 

- Aerial and ground patrols to identify 
any excavations, signs of construction 
and other potential safety concerns 

 

 

 

Improving Pipeline Safety and Reliability 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

3 

Program at a Glance  

WHAT WE’RE DOING 
Checking the area above the gas 
transmission pipeline for trees and 
structures that pose an emergency 
access or safety concern 

Helping to ensure immediate access 
for safety crews, and preventing 
potential damage to the pipe 

Working with our customers and 
communities where a safety risk has 
been identified to develop shared 
solutions 

Planting new trees at a safe distance 
from the pipeline and restoring the 
area to preserve the natural beauty 
of our communities 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

4 

Working with First Responders 

 

"Keeping Novato safe is my number one 
priority every day. PG&E is a partner in 

helping my department keep this 
community safe by safely maintaining our 

energy infrastructure, providing easy 
access to gas pipelines and training our 

first responders so they can respond 
effectively to emergency situations near 

utilities.”  

Mark Heine, Fire Chief, Novato Fire 
Protection District First responders depend on immediate access in an emergency 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

5 

Guide to Safe Landscaping 

 Making sure the right plants and trees are located in the right location 
adds to the safety and natural beauty of your community 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

6 

• We understand how important trees are 
to your community and the environment 

• To ensure we are only replacing trees 
that pose an emergency access or safety 
concern, we conduct a review of all trees 
near the gas pipelines 

• The review is completed by gas safety 
experts and involves analyzing factors 
such as tree height, species and 
distance from the pipe  

• We share the results with the city or 
property owner and, together, work to 
develop a path forward 

• If a tree poses a safety concern and 
needs to be replaced, PG&E works 
together with the property owner to offer 
replacement trees and restore the area 

 

Tree-by-Tree Review 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

7 

Tree Replacement and Restoration 

• When a tree needs to be replaced for safety 
reasons, PG&E will work with the private 
property owner to offer the following: 

- Replacement: Provide replacement 
tree(s) or an in-lieu payment for each 
tree removed 

- Delivery: Coordinate with the property 
owner and deliver the replacement 
tree(s) to be planted by the property 
owner    

- Restoration: Work together to develop a 
landscape plan that restores the area 
with native, drought-tolerant landscaping 
such as grasses, mulch or bark 

• We recognize every customer and yard is 
different, and we will address special 
circumstances on a case-by-case basis 

 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

8 

Community Partnership and Outreach 

• It is important to us that our customers and 
communities fully understand and support this 
safety work  

• Our outreach includes:  

- Meeting with city leaders to discuss the safety 
risks and work together to plan for gas safety 
work in public areas 

- Communicating about gas pipeline safety and 
the planned work to nearby residents prior to 
any work taking place 

- Contacting private property owners regarding 
any safety work proposed for their property 

• We will not move forward with any planned work 
until we have a signed agreement in place with  
the customer 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

9 

• Answer all of your questions 

• Gather feedback and recommendations 

• Reach agreement on a plan forward 

• Begin outreach to private property owners 

Next Steps 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

10 

Contact Information 

• For questions regarding the upcoming 
pipeline safety work, please contact     
Greg Gillis, Local Customer Outreach 
Specialist, at 1-415-815-7286 or by email 
at greg.gillis@pge.com 

• For more information, visit us at 
pge.com/GasSafety 

• To learn more about our gas transmission 
pipeline in your neighborhood, visit us at 
pge.com/pipelinelocations  

 



Community Pipeline Safety Initiative – Sonoma 

11 

Thank You 



Estimated Program/Project Funding Estimated Program/Project Expenditures

Event Income Budget Actual Event Expenses Budget Actual
Registration / Admission Charge $ $ Salaries & Wages (provide breakdown by position on separate sheet) $ $
Fund‐Raising/Donations $ $ Equipment / Supplies $ $
Sale of Promotional Items $ $ Inventory (Costs of Goods Sold) $ $
Charges to Exhibitors $ $ Promotional Items $ $
Sponsorships $ $ Advertising Marketing $ $
Donations (other than sponsorships) $ $ Permits/Licenses/Venue Fees (such as City Fees) $ $
Advertising $ $ Other Services $ $

$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $

Total Revenue for the Event $ $ Total Expenditure for the Event $ $
Difference between Revenue and Expenses (Net Profit)

If Overhead Exceeds 10% of revenues, explain:  

10% of Revenue
40% of Net Profit

Amount Contributed to benefitting Non‐Profit:
Name of Non‐profit

kwall
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #9

kwall
Typewritten Text

kwall
Typewritten Text



1

Subject: RE: CSEC Business

-----Original Message----- 
From: Carol Giovanatto <carolg@sonomacity.org> 
To: 'Denise Wilbanks' <denisewilbanks1@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Mar 28, 2016 7:53 am 
Subject: RE: CSEC Business 

Hi Denise, 
  
The agenda is set by myself and the Mayor based on current issues and direction from City 
Councilmembers.  Many times the agenda list will shift based on changes in workload or priorities.  It is 
predominately based on timing of issues necessary to be addressed by the Council (such as future ordinances or 
appeals), items being prepared by staff for Council action which were directly or indirectly proposed by Council 
through the Budget or Council Goals (such as purchase of vehicles or Housing Impact Fee Consultant).  Lastly, 
an individual Councilmember can ask staff to research a topic up to 1 hour research time, but if additional time 
is needed then it must be brought forward to request support from other Councilmembers at the next available 
agenda.  The issue you are referring to was presented by yourself at the last Council meeting at which time any 
member of Council could have directed it be placed on a future agenda for discussion.  None have chosen to do 
so at this point.    
  
I am aware that Dan Takasugi made a presentation to the CSEC on the remodel plans of the bathrooms.  This 
project is scheduled for the FY 2016-17 Budget year which begins July 1st.  As with every project, funds must 
be allocated to fund the costs. This will be discussed during the upcoming draft budget deliberations (budget 
workshop scheduled for June 9th).  You might want to prepare a CSEC proposal to be submitted for that budget 
meeting.  Funding for the remodel is set-aside under our Long-term building maintenance fund.  Any remodel 
must be reviewed carefully as it must comply with ADA requirements no matter how small the project as once 
any remodel it opens up the obligation fully so the design of the project must be done correctly. 
  
I hope this adds some clarification on the process and your request in particular. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
~Carol  
Carol E. Giovanatto, City Manager 
City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 
Sonoma, CA  95476 
  
[707] 933-2213 Phone 
[707] 938-2559 Fax 
cgiovanatto@sonomacity.org 
www.sonomacity.org 
  
  
From: Denise Wilbanks [mailto:denisewilbanks1@aol.com]  
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 9:32 PM 
To: Carol Giovanatto 
Subject: CSEC Business 

kwall
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #10



2

  
Hi Carol, 
 
My name is Denise Wilbanks.  I am a member of the Community Services and Environment 
Committee.  The committee has been discussing the condition of the Plaza restrooms and our desire 
to see them remodeled, or some immediate fixes done in the interim until a remodel can take 
place.   We would like to have this added to the next City Council Agenda, but have realized we are not 
clear on the protocol for doing this.  Can you please clarify so that we can move forward with this 
issue.  
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Denise Wilbanks 
696-1292 



kwall
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #12


	Agenda
	Agenda Item #1 Attachment
	Agenda Item #4 Attachment
	Agenda Item #5.a Attachment
	Agenda Item #5.b Attachment
	Agenda Item #5.c Attachment
	Agenda Item #6.a Attachment
	Agenda Item #7 Attachment
	Agenda Item #9 Attachment
	Agenda Item #10 Attachment
	Agenda Item #12 Attachment




